SOUTHPORT GUN CLUB, Inc.

Monthly Meeting May 11, 2021

Attendance:

Brian Boehm, Cecilia Lucas, Bill Means, Ken Normandy
 6 regular members were in attendance.

Opening – Brian Boehm:

Brian called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Secretary's Report – Cecilia Lucas:

• It was noted the minutes have been published on the web site for member's review. There were no recommended changes.

Treasurer's Report – Bill Means:

YTD income is \$5,875 and corresponding expenditures of \$8,567. Notable expenses this
last period was for the Fire Insurance and utility expense for the Club and the rental
property. Total fund balance is \$56,103 which includes the road reserves.

Membership Report – Brian Boehm for Steve Close:

As of this date we have 81 regular members and 8 senior members for a total of 89. Dues
collected are \$1,480 and 19 notices have been issued. Dues credits have been issued for two
members.

Rifle Team – Jon Speck:

- Juniors continue to participate, and win matches this past month Emme won an 3P Metric match in Bristol, IN and Lara won an 3P metric and prone match in MN.
- Dylan G. and AJ shot matches in Pennsylvania the first weekend in May.
- Junior Olympics start the week of May 12th) in Hillsdale, MI. Emme, Dylan G., Dylan P., and AJ earned invitations to JO's.

Pistol League-Bill Means:

• Bill plans to survey the league participants to determine when they would like to have the awards banquet.

Maintenance - Brian Boehm for Jim Conti:

No report.

Rental Property – Brian Boehm for Tony DelFrate:

The majority of the work has been completed. The shower still needs to be completed.
 Southport Gun Club

Match Director - Dora Potekin:

Dora advised the Friday and Sunday Sectional matches were cancelled as there weren't enough individuals registered. In total there were 7 participants for the Saturday session. She noted she has spoken with other groups and their numbers are down as well – they feel it is attributed to the restraints caused by the virus.

Hunter Education - Beau Bosovich:

• Still plan to host classes this Fall – hoping the road is completed.

Communications - Brian Boehm:

Nothing new to report.

Old Business - Brain Boehm:

• Covid – 19 protocols still in effect through the June membership meeting. Subsequently masks will he elective.

New Business - Brian Boehm:

- Brian advised additional members are still needed to assist as trained volunteers for shooting events and to fill the vacancy on the maintenance crew.
- The roof drain repairs are anticipated to be completed in the next 2 -3 weeks.
- Discussion occurred on whether to hold the July & August meetings. All in attendance unanimously voted to cancel these meetings. A notice will be posted on the website.
- Ed made a motion that the Club require all new members to contribute a minimum of five hours annually to fill the vacancies on the maintenance crew or any other areas that are needed. Bill seconded the motion and all members concurred. Brian will prepare a notice to be included for future usage.

Announcements – Brian Boehm:

- It was noted that Jim Nagell had passed. Condolences were sent to the immediate family.
- For future condolences these will be handled "online" with the funeral home.

Adjourn Meeting – Brian Boehm:

•	3rian	adjourned	the	meeting	7:32	PM
---	-------	-----------	-----	---------	------	----

Respectfully submitted:

Cecilia Lucas

Southport Gun Club May 11, 2021

Southport Gun Club

December 8, 2020

Meeting Minutes